Mendoza, Irma
“

From: Mendeza, Irma

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 4:.04 PM

To: Svarzbein, Peter; Annello, Alexsandra; Hernandez, Cassandra; Molinar, Joe; Salcido,
Isabel; Rivera, Henry; Lizarraga, Cissy |.

Cc: District #1; District #2; District #3; District #4; District #5; District #6; District #7: District #
8; Telles, Raymond L.; Nieman, Karla Mariana; Prine, Laura D

Subject: Letter from Mayor Oscar Leeser RE: Vacancies on the Camino Real Regional Mobility
Authority Board (CRRMA)

Attachments: Letter to Council - CRRMA vacancies.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached please find a letter from Mayor Oscar Leeser regarding vacancies on the the CRRMA board.
Please DO NOT REPLY TO ALL.

Thank you.

Irma Mendoza

Executive Secretary to the Mayor
Office of the Mayor

300 N. Campbell

El Paso, TX 79901

(915) 212-0021

mendozaix@elpasotexas.gov



OSCAR LEESER
MAYOR

Via e-mail
January 19, 2022

Members of El Paso City Council
300 N. Campbell
El Paso, Texas 79501

Dear Fellow Members of Council:

There are currently two vacancies on the Camino Real Regional Mobility Authority
(CRRMA) Board. Pursuant to an August 31, 2010 City Council resolution, “In the event
of a vacancy, Board member nominations shall be solicited by the Mayor from City
Council representatives by written notice for a period of not less than two (2) weeks.”

If you would like to provide recommendations, please forward them to my office by
Friday, February 4, 2022,

Via e-mail: Raymond L. Telles, Executive Director, CRRMA
Karla M. Nieman, City Attorney
Laura D. Prine, City Clerk
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